
From: Travis Kester
To: Shilov, Valeri (REG); Ambrosino, Santisia (REG); Lee, Catherine (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG); Ye, Aaron (REG)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated Extract Information
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:20:44 AM

Hi Val,
 
We can provide the structured versions, although I do not have a strong ETA right now. The team is
working on this still, thanks!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:56 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
<santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Ye, Aaron (REG) <aaron.ye@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated Extract Information
 
Hi Travis,
 
These are not structured files, but rather Excel versions of the PDFs. We’ll continue manual proofing,
unless you can provide true structured data.  
 
 
Thank you,
 

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
<santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Ye, Aaron (REG) <aaron.ye@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated Extract Information
 
Hi Val, new reports are attached in spreadsheet format. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
Thanks,
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:27 PM
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
 
Thank you Travis.
 
Could you provide reports in a structured format, specifically the district to precinct to BT
relationships? Text or Excel would work. Proofing that kind of list by hand is not efficient.
 
I noticed our neighborhoods are missing. It makes sense since they are not part of the export.
Neighborhoods are part of the ConsolDistBT spreadsheet, attached to this email.
 
Adding Aaron to the chain for help with proofing.
 
 
Thank you,
 

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
<santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated Extract Information
 
Hi Val, preliminary reports are attached. Please review and let me know if you have any
questions/feedback.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

<santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Updated Extract Information
 
Hello Travis,
 
Do you know when DVS plans to send the ballot type to precinct and district proofing reports?
If we are to proceed with this nonstandard data transfer process, I want to make sure the base
layer is error free.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Valeri Shilov
IT Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
(415) 558-7808

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Subject: Updated Extract Information
 

 

Hi Tisa,
 
Thank you again for sending along updated extracts yesterday. After some discussion with the team,
we are requesting that you please resend the updates/additions to the initial DFM report in an excel
file that only contains the new information. For example, in the attached DFM you sent us yesterday
– if you could just send us an excel file with the additions and changes to that from the base extract
you sent previously, whether that be occupation translations, corrections, or something else, that
would be tremendously helpful.
 
The reason why this would be preferable is because it vastly reduces the amount of work re-import
an entire new set of data, as we’ll only need to add to the existing project with the new updates
where needed. Having to completely re-import means we have to re-generate from the ground up
each time a new set of data comes along and that slows the entire process down, which decreases
efficiency when we have the project in a great place.
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Would getting updates in Excel be possible?
 
Thanks!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

http://www.dominionvoting.com/

